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Jammu & Kashmir Forest Department
Office of the Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF,
Government of Jammu & Kashmir

The Commissioner/Secretary to Government,
Department of Forests, Ecology and Environmnet,
Civil Secretariat, Jammu

No. PeCFiFCAi3283 J 7 §) = 82 Dated §-07-2021

Sub: Diversion of 8.2331 ha of forest land for construction of road from Langa to
Charkhoo, District Udhampur, U.T. of Jammu and kashmir (online proposal
No. FP/JK/Road/4547).

Ref:

(i) Minutes of the 40" meeting of the Reglonal Empowered Committee (REC)
held on 17" and 18" June, 2021 at Integrated Regional Office, Chandigarh.

(i)  Integrated Regional Office, MoEF & CC’s communication No. 9-JKC-
037/2021-Jammu dated 24-06-2021.

Sir,

The Regional Empowered Committee (REC) in its meeting held on 17- 18 June,
2021 at Integrated Regional Office, Chandigarh has approved the proposal and
authorized Regional Officer, IRO Chandigarh as Chairman of the REC to accord Stage-|
approval with standard conditions after receipt of the following information:-

(1) The extent of area proposed for diversion in this proposal and in future proposals
to be restricted to four places after decimal.

(i) Uniformity in the extent of area proposed for diversion to be made in the proposal
from 8.23 ha to 8.2331 ha in this proposal.

(i) ~ CA estimate to be revised from 8.23 ha to 8.2331 ha

(iv) Revised KML file of CA site to be uploaded online.

As per the discussion held in the REC meeting, the change of forest area i.e.
8.233125 Ha to 8.2331 Ha is not possible in part-1 of form A and accordingly it was
directed that DFO shall make necessary correction in part-Il of Form-A. Accordingly,
the requisite information /amendment has been uploaded by the DFO Ramnagar.

Hence submitted for favour of information and further necessary action at your
end please.
Yours faithfully

A —

(Sarvesh Ral) IFS
Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
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Copy to: S

1. Regionai Officer, IRO, MoEF & CC Jammu. This is with reference to
Minutes of the REC meeting held on 17 and 18 June 2021.
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